lllinois Computer Research, LLC v. Google Inc. Doc. 106 Att. 3
Case 1:07-cv-05081 Document 106-4  Filed 02/29/2008 Page 1 of 2

EXHIBIT C

Dockets.Justia.com


http://dockets.justia.com/docket/court-ilndce/case_no-1:2007cv05081/case_id-212546/
http://docs.justia.com/cases/federal/district-courts/illinois/ilndce/1:2007cv05081/212546/106/3.html
http://dockets.justia.com/

Case 1:07-cv-05081 Document 106-4 Filed 02/29/2008

NIRO, SCAVONE, HALLER & NIRO

RAYMOND P. NIRO 181 WEST MADISON STREET-SUITE 4600
TIMOTHY J. HALLER
WILLIAM L. NIRO CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60602 -4635

JOSEPH N. HOSTENY, Il N

ROBERT A. VITALE, JR.
JOHN C. JANKA TELEPHONE (312) 236 -0733

PAUL K. VICKREY FACSIMILE (312) 236-3137
DEAN D. NIRO

RAYMOND P. NIRO, JR.
PATRICK F. SOLON
ARTHUR A. GASEY
CHRISTOPHER J. LEE
DAVID J. SHEIKH

VASILIOS D. DOSSAS
SALLY WIGGINS

RICHARD B. MEGLEY, JR.
MATTHEW G. MCANDREWS

December 28, 2007
Via Messenger :

Eric A. Sacks

JENNER & BLOCK LLP
One IBM Plaza
Chicago, lllinois 60611

Re: Harris v. Fish & Richardson

Dear Eric:
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Following up on last week’s hearing, the attorney client relationship between
Scott Harris and the Niro firm began in March of 2006. | have enclosed unredacted

versions of the agreements.

We are considering a motion for clarification of the ruling on Mr. Harris' cross
motion. In that regard, please advise me as to whether any of the withheld documents
reflect the advice which Fish admittedly gave Mr. Harris (see David Bradford's

December 7, 2007 letter).

Finally, we agree that Judge Pallmeyer should conduct the mediation. Terry

Truax’'s proposed language looks fine.

Please be advised that | will be out of town next week. Have a Happy New Year.

g truly yours

Paul K. V|ckre
PKV/kan
Enclosures



